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From: Allan, Gemma
To: PSC Land
Cc: Shaw, Alice; Bowker, Andrew
Subject: WASTE - Bespoke - Bleak Hill III - Environmental Permit Application
Date: 20 December 2022 11:18:56

 
 
Dear PSC
 
Type of Application: New Bespoke (Waste)
Site Name: Bleak Hill III 
Name of Operator: CEMEX UK Materials Limited 
 
Please find the following One Drive link which includes an application for a bespoke environmental
permit.   
 
Please note, the link has been up so that the PSC Land email address can have access to the link
and therefore recommend that the link is accessed via this email address if possible. However, if this
is not possible and you require a specific email address to be granted access, then please let me
know and I will update the settings accordingly.
 

  Bleak Hill III - Environmental Permit Application
 
In terms of application fee, a BACS payment for the amount of £11,694  (reference
PSCAPPCEMEX629) has been paid to the Environment Agency to cover the application fee.  
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of these documents and advise the name and location
of the nominated permitting officer for the applications. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards, 

Gemma Allan 
Minerals and Waste Technician 
TETRA TECH 
Quay West at MediaCityUK, Trafford Wharf Road, Trafford Park, Manchester, M17 1HH 
 
Tel: +44 161 874 4659 
Mob: +44 7816191646 
tetratecheurope.com  
 
Tetra Tech Limited. Registered in England number: 1959704
Registered Office: 3 Sovereign Square, Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 4ER VAT No: 431-0326-08.  
 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Tetra Tech is a trade
name of the Tetra Tech Group, for our contracting entity company details please refer to our appointment documentation.
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